PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Aug 2010 14:05:47 +1200

To: SWAN - HQNZDF.DSO;WAATEA.SNO;SWAN - HONZDF.DDSO;SWAN -
HQONZDF.ADSF

cc: PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL RELEASE] Watea Update

CLASSIFICATION: EXTERNAL RELEASE

Excellent!!!

----- Original Message-----

From: HQNZDF.DSOPSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Sent: Monday, 9 August 2010 1:38 p.m.

To: @CO; WAATEA.SNO; SWAN - HOQNZDF.DDSO; SWAN - HQNZDF.ADSF
Subject: Watea Update

Importance: High

Right,

Interesting times here at the moment and things are coming to a head based on last weeks events. CDF is
meeting with the PM this afternoon and two topics close to us will be discussed.

SR(5)2, PSR

Firstly, the extension option of ' seems to have gathered more momentum and we may get the nod to start
looking at this in some detail in prep for a cabinet paper.

Secondly; CDF wanted to know that we are developing lines of operation to target the INS that conducted last
weeks operation. I passed on”™""recent comments regarding”™"""" " leading a team forward and identifying
a poss village and that he will develop possible COA for further action. He was quite interested in this and was
trying to put a time frame around it.

Also an MFAT colleague”™™'“* "*"*"" \who was on the recent MFA visit passed on that the MFA would be very
supportive of any actions that could be taken against this INS group.

It would seem that it is time to go hunting those INS groups that are causing the PRT all this grief. Perhaps this
Govt is showing a bit of a mongrel streak.

Will keep you all posted as to where this goes.

PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3
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